
From: Sarah Turnbull  
Sent: 09 November 2023 13:19 
To: Sarah Turnbull; Kyle Monk; Zoe Murphy; Gabriel Cooke; ;  
Cc: Neil Benson; Lucy Farrar;  
Subject: RBG Neighbourhood Improvement proposals 
When: 13 November 2023 11:00-12:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Agenda: 
 

- RBG to summarise options 
- TfL Network Management questions/ comments 
- Potential impacts on Maze Hill/ Charlton Way modelling 
- Potential impacts on proposed pedestrian crossing at Blackheath Hill 

_________________________________________________________________________
_______  

Microsoft Teams meeting  

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device  

Click here to join the meeting  

Meeting ID:   

Passcode:   

Download Teams | Join on the web 

If you have any access requirements or limited functionality for this meeting, please let me know 

in advance.  

Learn More | Meeting options  

_________________________________________________________________________
_______  
 
 




